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EXCHANGE 0F, NOTES

The Acting Secretary of State for External Affai'rs ta the Ambassador
Federal Republic of Germany ta Canada

DxPARTMENT OF EXTERIiAL AFFAIRs
OTTAWA, Ontario
December 18, 195

No. 162
EXCELLENCY,

I have the honaur ta refer to the Agreement between the Governrfl
Canada and the Government of the Federai Republic of Germany far Co,
tian in the Peaceful Uses of Atomic Energy signed at Ottawa Decexnl
iast, and in particular to Faragraph i af Article VII therelin which pr
as faiiows:

"The present Agreement shall be brauglit inta farce throu
exchange of Notes ta tlhat effeet."
I have the hanour to propose that the Agreement be now brougl

force and that this Note and your repiy ta that effect shail constiti
exehange of Notes for the purpose of Paragraph i of Article VII. J
proposai is acceptable ta yaur Government I suggest further that the AgrE
enter into force on the date of your reply.

Accept, Exceiiency, the renewed assurance af my highest consideral

E. D.FULTON
Acting Secretari, of State

External Aiffairs.
His Excellency
Dr. Hasso von Etzdorf
Ambassador af the Federal
Republie af Germany.

The Ambassador of the Federal Republie of Germany ta Canada ta

Secretary of State for External Aiffairs

ExBASSY OF THE FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF GERMANY
OTTAWA, Ontario
December 18, 195~

Sir,
I have the honour ta refer ta yaur Note No. 162 of December 18

concerning the entry into force af the Agreement between the Gover
of the Fderal Republiv of GieIany and the Goverinment of Cana(
Cooperation in the Peaceful Uses of tm~ic Energy.

I have the honour ta inform you that the proposais included there
acceptable to my Goverpnent anid that the Agreement shail enter inte
on the date af this reply.

Accept, Sir, the renewed assurance of my highest consideration.

7y of State
Affairs


